



Micah Sedmak | *Graphic Designer*
937.238.6736 | micah@micahsedmak.com

<http://micahsedmak.com/>

SUMMARY

Ambitious graphic designer with well developed skills in motion graphics, print and web design. In-depth understanding of design fundamentals and proficiency with current software applications. Highly motivated self-starter with a keen eye for creative detail. Experienced with both small and large team environments and adheres to meeting project deadlines.

EXPERIENCE

Motion Graphics / Graphic Design | *February 2009 - Present*
CardRunners / Hold'em Manager / DraftDay - Chicago, Illinois

- Lead in-house motion graphics designer for all video introductions and home page advertisements
- Worked with poker instructors under strict deadlines to create custom graphics for weekly video series
- Created custom skins for flash chat rooms and icon sets for Hold'em Manager applications
- Collaborated with team members to create a new brand identity for DraftDay.com

Web Design / Motion Graphics | *March 2006 - February 2009*
Fish Flirt Marketing - Dayton, Ohio

- Managed the design process of multiple websites for in-house and contracted work
- Lead motion graphic designer for all video and flash based projects
- Designed and developed e-newsletters and advertisements

Co-Founder / Print Design Manager | *October 2004 - Present*
Traditiona - Chicago, Illinois

- Lead designer of products, promotional materials, and web design
- Head of re-design for brand and logo
- Manager of operations

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Applications

- Adobe CS5 Photoshop / Illustrator / After Effects / Flash, Cinema 4D

Languages

- Working knowledge of HTML, CSS, & ActionScript

Operating Systems

- Mac OS X, Windows 7

EDUCATION

Full Sail University | *2004 - 2005*
Orlando, Florida

- Associate of Science in Digital Media